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Figgatt, Paula J. (pjf2t)

From: Scala, Mary Joy <scala@charlottesville.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 11:17 AM
To: Figgatt, Paula J. (pjf2t)
Cc: Alfele, Matthew RE CE I VED
Subject: FW: 506 Valley Road
Attachments: BAR Certificate of Appropriateness.pdf
NEIGHBUHHOOD

DE VELOPMENT SERVICES

Paula,

Please submit the attached application with $100 fee for administrative approval and a landscape plan for replacement trees as
described below by Laura Knott, the landscape architect on the BAR. Then | will approve it administratively. Thank you.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP
Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville
Department of Neighborhood Development Services City Hall - 610 East Market Street P.O. Box 911 Charlottesville, VA 22902 F

434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359 scala@charlottesville.org

From: Laura Knott [mailto:lknott@johnmilnerassociates.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Cc: BAR

Subject: RE: 506 Valley Road

Thanks, Mary Joy.

The historic district NRN makes no mention of any particular landscape features of the district. The trees may have been plante
by UVA Professor James W. Cole, Jr., who lived at the house into the mid-1940s, but could also have been planted by a
subsequent owner into the 50s. Cole was the Dean of General Studies in the 1960s, long after he moved from the house. There
is no evidence that he was known as a designer of any sort. All of this to say that the tree planting appears to not be significant
and | would support their removal and replacement with something more appropriate. i don't think we need to ask them to
replace in the same location. I think a better design could be provided with other types of medium deciduous trees planted to
frame the house rather than stand in front of it. Smaller trees would also be more appropriate in scale for this house than the
pines. Also, | recommend the trees are planted closer to the house and not under the utility lines.

Laura L. Knott, RLA, ASLA

Director, JMA Charlottesville

300 West Main Street, Suite 201
Charlottesville VA 22903

(434) 979-1617
LKnott@JohnMilnerAssociates.com
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